

Revised ENERGY Slide for 11am

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Gillian McEachern (OPO) (Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 10:11:51 -0500
Attachments: TAB 5 - Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Accounting Dia....pptx (99.33 kB)

A revised ENERGY slide is attached to reflect the discussion last night on the accounting/legal considerations relating to the OPG borrowing authority.

Pw to follow

We were able to get this over to Maddy, who will try to get this into the P's binder.

Steven will speak to it at the 11am briefing (there was nothing in the binders that were distributed).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Rob